Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Required
Attendees:

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

4/28/2019 1:26:57 PM

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson

(fliackson @cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com)
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit Manley
[WManley@rmmenvirclaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com];
Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrell
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre];
CHolmaquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum {gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com)
[emccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery {loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]

IBEC Bundle 5B Review, Day 2
Inglewood City Hall, 1st Floor Community Room

6/4/2019 9:00:00 AM
6/4/2019 5:00:00 PM
Tentative

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred lackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org); Christopher Jackson
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org); Royce K. Jones {royce@kbblaw.com); Lisa Trifiletti; Catherine Aguilar
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Brian Boxer; Addie
Farrell; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Loren Montgomery
(loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk {dennis@mcadvise.com}; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Robert Hodil
(rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)

Agenda to come.

Join mesting in my Webex Personal Room

loin from a video conferencing system or application
oiz NG

Yoy can also dig -nz‘j antar your mesting number,

i vou are the host, you can also enter your host PIN In vour video conferending system or application to start the



meeting.

Join by phone

Toll {Los Angeles)

as Toll Free




